Chapter Minutes

10-31-2010

Meeting Called to Order at 8:02 PM

Roll Taken

Words from the HI

"Defeat is not defeat unless accepted as a reality-in your own mind." - Bruce Lee

Officer Reports

GP- We will no longer be allowing guests at our socials and we can't be having random people/guests wandering around the house unattended. It is too easy for things to come up missing.

VGP- We cannot have people drinking in the hallways or leaving cans in the hallways or empty rooms. We only have two more chapter meetings left this year. Next week we have another risk management presentation at 8PM so we will have chapter at 7PM. It is covering sexual assault and sexual wellbeing.

Committee Reports

Grievance-Meeting after chapter with Brothers receiving grievances.

Risk Management- The next presentation is after next chapter at 8PM on sexual assault.

Fraternity Education- Starting next quarter we will revamp Fraternity Education and have a Pledge Educator and a Fraternity Educator. Brother Smith's dad will come down and go over shooting safety and then we may go shooting skeet.

Brotherhood- There is Frisbee every Wednesday at 9PM. We did the drawings for the winter gift exchange. Gift values should be kept at or near \$10. We are playing poker again this Tuesday around 7:15PM at the house. \$5 buy ins.

Philanthropy- Fuzzy football is Saturday Nov. 6th. Cost is \$10/person and teams are made of up to 10 people. Ron-A-Thon is this Sunday. Nelson Tables- They will be every Saturday to collect donations and spread the word about the food bank and Can Castle. We need guys to help man the tables. Hoops for Hope 5 on 5 basketball tournament is this Friday and Saturday. GET YOUR HOURS!!!!

House- Thanks Brother Ivory for helping to clean the kitchen and dining room. Thanks everyone who cleaned up after themselves and their guests today. This week we will try to spend the remaining \$150 on a new sweeper and cleaning supplies. Don't forget to tell Brother Gotschall when you finish your chores so that you don't get fined.

Recruitment- No Report.

Marketing/Apparel- No Report.

Finance- The pledges need to pay their \$50 pledge fee before they can be initiated. Next quarter there will be more strict punishment for brothers who do not pay their dues on time.

Social- Our fall date party will be Friday, Nov. 5th. We will be eating a pasta dinner at Tuscano's at 8:30 PM. Cost now \$20/couple.

Health and Fitness- Brother Ivory's dodgeball team will play Brother Watts' team this week.

Academic Advancement- No Report.

Alumni Relations- Work is being done on the accreditation packet.

Other Reports

IFC- The new slate passed the other chapters.

Old Business

We still need a couple committee head positions to be filled. Talk to Brother Smith or Brother Guenther if interested in a position. Being a committee head is a great stepping toward getting an officer position.

New Business

We need to get x-mas gifts for Ruth and Ron.

Announcements

Next quarter's committee heads will need to submit a budget request form to the finance committee at the beginning of the quarter.

Pledges need to submit their \$50 pledge fee and get their service hours in before initiation.

Everyone needs to lock the back door of the house.

Ron- pledge class is doing cross the line at 8:45 PM. Kitchen duty this week is Matt K., Chris H., Hiram F., Anon C., and Ali A. If you are staying at the house over winter break let Ron know. The university is hiring tour guides for winter break.

Varsity Night for the band is this Saturday at the Memorial Auditorium. Cost is free with I.D. and the band gets money from the university for each person who attends.

Pass the Gavel

Meeting Adjourned